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Date: 2 August 2022 
 
Re:  Freedom of Information Request 
Ref:  232-2022 
 
 
Thank you for your email dated the 7th July 2022, requesting information in 
relation to LIMS / Oncology / Imaging. 
 
The information you require is as follows:  
 
1.      Could you please provide responses to the following questions in 
relation to Imaging/ Radiology within the Trust / Health Board. The name 
and email address of: 
 
The Clinical Lead that is responsible for Imaging 

• Associate Medical Director for Radiation Services, Caroline Brammer  
 
The General Manager that is responsible for Imaging 

• Divisional Director of Radiation Services, Julie Massey 
 

The Service Manager that is responsible for Imaging 
• This position is not present at our Trust 

 
• Our Business & Clinical Development Manager for Radiotherapy is 

Kieran Woods.  
 
2.      Can you please forward responses to the questions below regarding 
your trust’s LIMS, Oncology, and Clinical Noting systems. 
 
 
Please enter 'No System Installed' or ‘No Department’ under supplier name 
if your trust does not use the system or have the department: 
 
 
2A. System type – Laboratory Information Management System 

• The Clatterbridge Cancer Centre use the laboratories at Wirral and 
Liverpool 
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Supplier name – N/A 
 
System name - N/A 
 
Date installed - N/A 
 
Contract expiration - N/A 
 
Is this contract annually renewed? - N/A 
 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - N/A 
 
Procurement framework - N/A 
 
Other systems it integrates with? – N/A 
 
Total value of contract (£) – N/A 
 
Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender - N/A 
 
 
2B. System type – Oncology 
 
Supplier name - Meditech UK 
 
System name - Meditech v6.08 
 
Date installed - May 2014 
 
Contract expiration - June 2024 
 
Is this contract annually renewed? - No 
 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - No 
 
Procurement framework – N/A 
 
Other systems it integrates with? – PACS/CRIS/Regional Portals 
 
Total value of contract (£) – Approximately £10m 
 
Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender – N/A 
 
 
2C. System type – Clinical Noting 
 
Supplier name - Meditech UK 
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System name - Meditech v6.08 
 
Date installed - May 2014 
 
Contract expiration - June 2024 
 
Is this contract annually renewed? - No 
 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - No 
 
Procurement framework – N/A 
 
Other systems it integrates with? – PACS/CRIS/Regional Portals 
 
Total value of contract (£) – Approximately £10m 
 
Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender – N/A 
 
 
System definitions: 
 
Laboratory Information Management System (LIMS) – Software that allows 
you to effectively manage pathology testing and reporting. By using a 
LIMS, your lab can automate workflows, integrate instruments, and manage 
samples and associated information. 
 
Oncology – An Oncology Information Management solution supports the 
multidisciplinary teams involved in the care of patients with cancer. 
 
Clinical Noting - A clinical noting documentation system that enables the 
electronic recording, storage and retrieval recording of patient medical 
records related to a patient’s diagnosis and care during an inpatient 
hospital visit or encounter. 
 
 
Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me 
on the email address provided below. 
 
Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future 
communications.                 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask 
for this to be investigated internally.  
 
If you are dissatisfied with the information you have received, you have the right 
to ask for an internal review.  
 
Both processes will be handled in accordance with our Trust’s Freedom of 
Information Policy and the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
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Internal investigation and internal review requests should be submitted within two 
months of the date of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be 
addressed to: Freedom of Information Review, The Clatterbridge Cancer Centre 
NHS Foundation Trust, Clatterbridge Road, Bebington, Wirral, CH63 4JY 
 
If you are not satisfied with the outcome of the internal investigation/review, you 
have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. 
The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s 
Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. 
 
In order for us to ensure customer satisfaction and to monitor compliance 
with the Freedom of Information Act 2000, we would be grateful if you could 
take a couple of minutes to complete a short feedback form via the link 
below:  
 
https://forms.office.com/r/eLzHXi49Ea  

 
 
Kind Regards,  
 
The Information Governance Team 
Contact Email: ccf-tr.foi@nhs.net 

https://forms.office.com/r/eLzHXi49Ea

